

Brixham Neighbourhood Development Plan Meeting

The next Forum meeting (as advertised for the last few weeks on the notice board outside the Town Hall) is on:

Wednesday 22nd July 2015 7:00pm at Lupton House, Blue Room (towards the left as you go in the main door)

Dear Forum Member,

You are receiving this e-mail because you are a member of the Brixham Peninsula Neighbourhood Forum.

Agenda

- 1. Introduction**
- 2. Apologies**
- 3. Approval of Minutes from meeting 24th June 2015**
- 4. Matters arising**
- 5. Review of Forum response to revised modified Local Plan (Adam Billings)** Please see attached (i.) draft response and (ii.) draft chronology of previous responses.
- 6. Finance (Cllr. Paul Addison)**
Update on progress of 2nd Grant Application, consisting of cash and assistance from Locality.
- 7. Town Centre Review (Cllr. Jackie Stockman)** Update if appropriate.
- 8. Employment Land Review (Roger Richards)**
Discussion re specific sites currently considered to have potential for either (i.) housing or (ii.) industry and way forwards.
- 9. Housing Land Review (Adam Billings)**
Discussion re alternative Housing Land Review document produced by the Council and the way forwards. (Please see attached)
- 10. Transport Review (Will Baker)** Update if appropriate
- 11. AOB**